Hawthorn RSL Hall



Hawth 12.jpg



Hawth 13.jpg

Location

Glenferrie Road HAWTHORN, BOROONDARA CITY

Municipality

BOROONDARA CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 155532

Property Number

Veterans Description for Public

The Hawthorn RSL Hall, located on Glenferrie Road, was erected by the Returned Sailors and Soldiers as a club. The foundation stone was unveiled by Lieutenant General Sir H.C. Chauvel on 15th May 1920.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>